CORRESPONDENCE

MEETING OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF
ADARE-RATHKEALE

13™ APRIL, 2021

Email received 7" April, 2021 from Fionan Kelliher, A/Senior Executive Engineer,
Mid West Road Design Office in relation to Councillors queries on lane widths for
Banogue Traffic Calming Scheme and footpath installation at Murphy’s Cross to
the traffic lights in Adare Village.




From: Fionan Kelliher <fkelliher@midwestroads.ie>

Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2021 1:33 PM

To: Clery Helen <hclery@midwestroads.ie>

Cc: Butler, Karen <karen.butler@limerick.ie>

Subject: RE: Banogue Traffic Calming/Murphys Cross Adare Footpaths

Karen,

Sorry for the delay on getting back, please see response in Red below for both queries raised at the
last meeting.

Regards,

Fionan

From: Butler, Karen

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 3:42 PM

To: Tim Fitzgerald <tfitzgerald @midwestroads.ie>; 'Fionan Kelliher' <FKelliher@midwestroads.ie>
Cc: Harnett, Letitia <letitia.harnett@limerick.ie>

Subject: Banogue Traffic Calming/Murphys Cross Adare Footpaths

Tim/Fionnan

At the Adare Rathkeale MD meeting last Tuesday Councillor requested reports for the April meeting
on the following items please

TC Banogue — Councillor John O’Donoghue requested the Lane widths for Banogue when the TC is
complete

The carriageway width on the N20 Banogue Traffic Calming Scheme is a minimum 6.5m (3.25m lane
widths) as set out in the Part VIl Particulars for the traffic calming scheme.

Adare — Councillor Bridie Collins requested if remedial works could be done with a view to installing
footpaths this year at
Murphys Cross to the Traffic Lights in Adare

The local area office are looking at an option for a temporary footpath to be installed in the interim
until the N21 Adare Western Approach Scheme can commence.

The next meeting of the District is scheduled for the 13* of April next if you could let me have your
response at your convenience please

Kind Regards

Regards,

Karen Butler | Administrative Officer | Adare-Rathkeale Municipal District
Limerick City and County Council
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